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To: Mark DeCoursey <mhdecoursey@gmail.com>, Carol DeCoursey <cdecoursey@gmail.com>
Cc: "Degginger, Grant" <DeggingerG@lanepowell.com>, "McBride, Ryan P." <McBrideR@lanepowell.com>

The supreme court granted the extension.

From: Docketing-SEA

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 12:46 PM

To: Gabel, Andrew J.; Lorber, Abraham K.; McBride, Ryan P.; Salinas, Lorrie; Savaria, Kathryn; Van Buren, Helen
Subject: 123057.000001 Mark DeCoursey and Carol DeCoursey v. Paul Stickney

The attached document was received today, by Seattle docketing, by the following method:
US Mail

Thank you,
Kurt Henderson

LANE POWELL

ATTORMEYS E COUNSELORS

Docketing Specialist / Records
Lane Powell PC

1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4100
Seattle, WA 98101-2338
Direct: 206.223.6240
www.lanepowell.com

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is mtended, please
delete it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.

Please be advised that, if this communication includes federal tax advice, it cannot be used for the purpose of
avoiding tax penalties unless you have expressly engaged us to provide written advice in a form that satisfies
IRS standards for "covered opinions" or we have mformed you that those standards do not apply to this
communication.
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